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Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standard [Doc: TXD 13 (22617)] 1S 3449 Cancel

Prasanta Kumar Mallik <pk-mallik.adrde@gov.in>
Thu, 05 Sep 2024 10:17:31 AM +0530

To "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

PK

Cc "Director ADRDE" <director.adrde@gov.in>, "Dev Kishan Bairwa" <dev-kishan.adrde@gov.in>

Dear Gourav,

The Chairman of TXD13 has approved the draft Standard IS: 3449:2024. Please go ahead with the further processing.
Regards,

Prasanta Kumar Mallik,
ScE
For Director

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Director ADRDE" <director.adrde@gov.in>

Cc: "Prasanta Kumar Mallik" <pk-mallik.adrde@gov.in>, "Dev Kishan Bairwa" <dev-kishan.adrde@gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:12:39 AM

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standard [Doc: TXD 13 (22617)] IS 3449

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standard.

IS 3449 : 2024 Textiles — Cotton Webbing for Parachutes — Specification [Doc: TXD 13 (22617)]
In accordance with Part II, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the draft Indian Standard mentioned above as finalized by the Textile Materials for Aeronautical and Related Products Sectional
,C’I(‘))r(l;)mll;t?; the light of the comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of the Textile Division Council.
It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval of the draft standard as Indian standard.
(J. K. Gupta)
Sc. ‘E’ & Head (Textiles)

Encl: as above

Dr. Manoj Kumar
Director, ADRDE



